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‘himver : SVC 91ly
Date: Mareh 26
ine: 26 0305Z (26/0534zZ)

From: CITF-7 Eniwetox
To: Chairman AEC and C/S USA
Subject: This is Romeo minis 18 hour advisory. Romeo schedule of 26/18302 still

firm. Weather outlook favorabie. Device and test facilities ready.

Numer: VO QUE
Date: March 26
Time: 0192 (26/0706Z)
Fron: JTF=7 LNO Hickan
To: CUTF=? Eniwetok
Subject: Lists passengers on plane.

Pass to “ichols. Mr. Strauss requests transportation for return to

Yickam after event. Strauss reques*s Fieids meet him at Kwajalein.

*rumoer: SVC 9125

Date: March 26

Time: 12212 (27/0 392)

From: CoTFe?

Tos Chairman AEC .

Sac pect: Reoort as of 26/1200M. Cf 4: Rongelap, 32 have shown varying degrees
any have stopred epilating. Two of 13 Ailinginae have

.
of epilstion. .

enown clic-rt epilation. Skin .esions invoive scaip, forehead, neck,
lop sae, iorsun of feet anc toes. 3 Rongelap

es. “lcerations few. 8 Ailinginae
recently teveloved similar lesions of lesser degree. ‘igh correlation
enilation inc sein Lecions. ‘..ld Lesions of axillae and ante-cubital
Sossae cf 2 Air Force sersome.. Will bionsy. ‘Io epilation to date
any Service personnel cr “*tiri~ natives. No sisteric manifestations
raliation sickness in ary oor .> at thie tine.

“imuer: STC 9168
Date: Maren 27

Time: 2122 (27/28922)
Fron: COTF<? Eniwetox
Les 40 Wash and CSUSA

Suniect: Pass to Strauss. Renort as of 27/1200M. Survey of Utirik natives has

reveaiec no Lesions comparatle to those seen in Rongelap groupe The

nectiace, scalo, axillary and “oot lesions observed and previously

lescribed in daily renorts are celieved to be due to radiation as a

resuit of contamination with radioactive “allout material. Hematologic
studies o7 Americans evoosed Sonrerik will be repeated. Return to
Sul] dstv in near future indicated. After return to duty, complete

bloxc counts, for investis:ative rurcases, will be repeated at 2 to
4 weer invervals and results forwaried to Preject il

. -vaed
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umoer:

Date:

Tine:

From:

paars

Subject:

Number:

Date:

Time:

From:

er

Seeleee

-
0

c
KL

MR S-511
March 27
9323Z (27/c507zZ)

CUTF+{? (3reslin sends)
American Embassy, Tokyo
Pass to Merril Eisenbud. Air particle trajectory forecast of March
26, 23001. Ali monitoring stations operational except Kusaie and
Midway.

NR S622

March 27
22172 (28/9050Z)
CUTF-7? (2reslin sends)
American Embassy, Tokvo

Pass to Merril Eisentud. Air narticle trajectory forecast of March
27, 150M.

*R €=422
March <7? mo c7 TE

23402 (28/00282) | n
CTF+7 Eniwetox Eee . on ¢i woamner

TSAZC ; Wash. ic Go dae ok ee we r-- ooo SES col —a

This is Romeo + 12 hour advisory. Pass to Strauss: \yery ‘
 

imprescive sight to witness. Vield oF aporoximately l4 PY (corrected
from initia: value 2f 17 })}T) still vased on shock time of arrival and as
pet net cross-cnecked with other experiments. Other evidence indicates
comer ut s wer pieid. Very light fallout on Bikini. Radiation levels
snow rc si ~ificant increase over rad readings taxen day before shote
Part 2: Recovery parties nave re-entered. Recovery operations

proceeding according to lan. Details of data recovered will be
submitte. .eter renorts. Part 3: Following is preliminary revort survey

of atclls:

Ae Enyue (“> contamination .

3. Ermiman comelex. Obstacles and debris on runway removed by 1700M
todaye Airstrin now oren on Eniman. ‘lo apvarent damage to
pireiine or other scientific installations. Evidence of very

shaiiov water washed over island causeways and lower eastern end

of mniman complex with no visible damage.

Ce Aomoen.s i. scientific  _nstallations avvear intact. Some small

fires Durning believed ts ve of no significance.
L Nam: anc Sokobyaadaa were washed cover.

Part ls DCD procrams renort fo_lowing: Ae Effects 3-36 some damage

Sustained O1t returned to base safely. Be Beli7 not in vosition due radar

failure. Probatle negative results. C.Drone shins Project 6.4
received e-nsiderable fallout. Engines have been stop»ved and ships are

avaiting recovery. De i buoys for fallout nroject 2.5a in place.
Part “: Cloid “es traveled a-2 from Zixini in 2 principal segments.

~

av a Provoel 10,00 feet annears to se moving to NW at aporox. 15
+

 

  
mmo7S. Umer segments annear to be movin: to N at about 20 knots.

Part *: Tas< Force feet has re-entered #*ini lagoon and advance
————e + — + ~ . wean =a 7

parties are ashore at Env art Gniman. UIRL personnel will move

orineicrle components! ~Jaboore tomorrow, March 28, for preparatic

pais Tsyice . 7 dayse “NL. arrise nlans far Castle ; dwe! pat lee er Oe rae aan a4 Lo a Leia - o ~ ™

j25 soon as sufflote* tata Pron anu lon rae

Porre _atey3. evalcrated, «
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